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Diamond Williams 

From: Trina Collins [rCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: Monday, June 14, 20101:44 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Cc: Martin Friedman; Trina Collins 

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 060726-WS; Silver Lake Utilities, Inc.'s Application for Water and 
Wastewater Certificates 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 01 (Lease Agreement & Memorandum).ltr.06-14-2010(2).pdf 

a. 	 Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Erna iI: mfIle_~.tr::n.1!Jl_@rsbattorn~Y$.colT! 

QJljI rc~m@IsbattQrneY$-,~Qm 

b. 	 Docket No. 060726-WS; Silver Lake Utilities, Inc.'s Application for Water and Wastewater Certificates ­
Pursuant to Commission Order No.: PSC-07-0983-PAA-WS, filing the executed Lease Agreement for the 
Water and Wastewater Treatment Plants site along with the recorded Memorandum of that Lease 
Agreement. 

c. 	 Silver Lake Utilities, Inc. 

d. 	 26 pages. 

e. 	 Letter to Comm ission Clerk - 1 page; Lease Agreement - 21 pages; and Memorandum of Lease - 4 pages. 
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LAw OFFICES 


ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 


www.rsbanorneys.com 


FamERIac: L AscH.wu. JIL 
Cmus H. BENTLI!Y, P.A. 
RoIIUI' C. BRANNAN 
F. MAB.uwJ.. DEl"£RDING 
MAImN S. FIUEDMAN, P.A. 
JOHN J. FuMERo, P.A. 
BIUDGI!T M. GIUMSl.E!' 
JOlIN R.JEImNS, P.A. 
KYlE L KEMPEa 

Please Respond to the Longwood Office 

June 14, 2010 


E-FllJNG 


CtIIUS1lAN W. M.uauJ 
S"revENT. MINDLIN, P.A. 

TnoMAS F. M11LUN 
Ctwrn H. O'S'l1!EN 

WIUIAM E. SUNDSTROM, P.A. 
DtANI! D. 'I'lw.fOR, P.A. 

JOliN L WUARTON 

IWlIEIl.T M.C. RoSE, (1924.200G) 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: 	 Docket No. 060726-WS; Silver Lake Utilities, Inc:s Application for Water and 
Wastewater Certificates 
Our File No.: 43005.02 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Pursuant to Commission Order Nos.: PSC-07-0983-PAA-WS, enclosed is the executed 
Lease Agreement for the Water and Wastewater Treatment Plants site along with the recorded 
Memorandum of that Lease Agreement. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding the enclosed, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

For the Firm 

MSF/tlc 
Enclosures 0 I 

"-­ ,-
cc: 	 Christopher Shoemaker, Utilities Manager (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 

Ms. Patricia Daniel, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
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Muse Village Lakes Project 

LEASE AGREEMENT 

THIS LEASE is made and entered into thisJf'day of May, 2010, by and between Lykes 
Bros. Inc., a Florida corporation ("Owner"), and Silver Lake Utilities. Inc., a Florida corporation 
("Service Company"). 

For good and valuable consideration the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby 
acknowledged. the parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. DESCRIPTION OF THE LEASED PREMISES. 

Owner is the owner of certain lands located in Glades County, State of Florida. 
Owner hereby leases to Service Company and Service Company leases from Owner, 83 acres 
ofthe said lands along with well sites and nonexclusive access and utility easements, as more 
particularly described in Exhibit A attached hereto and made a pan hereof (the "Premises"). 

2. USE. 

The Premises may be used by the Service Company to construct, operate, and 
maintain potable water production and treatment facilities, wastewater treatment facilities 
and any reasonably necessary ancillary facilities, including, but not limited to wells, pumps, 
valves, piping, water mains, lift stations, gravity sewer mains. access roads, disposal facilities 
tor onsite generated byproducts, offices and maintenance buildings (the "Facilities"). 

3. TERM. 

This Lease shall be effective tor a period ofninety-nine (99) years, commencing on 
MaY2r, 2010 and ending on May)!. 2109, unless sooner terminated as provided herein. 

4. ROYALTY AND RENTAL PAYMENTS. 

Service Company shall pay to Owner a monthly royalty of$0.20 per thousand gallons 
ofwater withdrawn for the initial three year period, plus sales tax, al1 as compensation for the 
Service Company's right to utilize the Premises and the impact ofService Company's right to 
uti] ize and withdraw water from the Premises and the impact ofsuch uses on Owners other 
properties. Royalty payments shall be paid in arrears on or before the f11'st of each month 
based upon the volume of water withdrawn through the 1 SLh day of the preceding month. 

In addition to royalties as set forth above, Service Company shalJ pay to Owner rent 
for the Premises, provided, however, that the Service Company and the Owner agree that 
there shall be no rent due hereunder until the commencement ofconstruction ofwastewater 
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